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March 14, 2025 
 
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman Drive 
Room 215 
Denver, CO  80203 
 
 
RE: Alamosa Pit No. 2 M1983-175 (Swift Pit) 
  
Mr. Girardi 
 
Per our conversation earlier today, this is a written request to allow the processing of sand at 
the Swift Pit.  The processing of such will generate appropriate material that can then be used 
to backfill a portion of the site, thus reducing open water.  Southway believes that allowing 
this prior to the Amendment will expediate remediation efforts. 
 
Please let us know if you need additional information to review and approve this request. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

Jodi Schreiber 
J odi Schreiber  
Owner, PFM Consulting LLC 
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